 








DATE
MEMORANDUM FOR 96 MSG/CC
FROM:  (Name of Private Organization)
SUBJECT:  Annual Waiver of Insurance Requirement

1. The collective officers of this private organization (PO) has evaluated if a need for liability insurance is still required.  We have assessed the type of activities that this PO is engaged in while considering the associated risks.  Ultimately, we have determined the risk of liability is negligible and request the requirement for liability insurance be waived.  

2. We have informed all the PO members they are jointly and severally liable for the obligations of this PO and they acknowledge the absence of liability insurance places their personal assets immediately at risk in the event of a PO liability (see attached document).  

3. Furthermore, we understand that liability insurance may be required for specific events that involve a greater risk of injury of damage.  

4. For further information, I can be contacted at phone or at email address.







Signature Block of 

President or Delegated Authority


Concur/Non Concur

LISA K. HANSEN, Colonel, USAF

Commander, 96th Mission Support Group

